REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF EDUCATION

June 14, 2007—High School President George Smith, Presiding

PRESENT: Mr. G. Smith, Mrs. McAteer, Mrs. Bieselin, Mr. Gellar, Mrs. Heine,

Mr. Micucci, Mr. W. Smith

<u>Administrators</u>: Dr. Blau, Mrs. Duffy, Mr. Stern, Mr. Zocchia

The meeting was called to order at 8:15 p.m., followed by the Pledge. Announcements: President Smith announced the lacrosse team won the state finals. He also said good-bye and thanks to board members Kevin Micucci and Barbara McAteer. Mr. Micucci has served for 12 years and Mrs. McAteer has served for 9 years. They will be missed. He thanked them for their dedication to the children of West Islip. Mrs. McAteer thanked everyone for the privilege of serving the community and will miss everyone.

"An Invitation to the Public" was held, with 5 residents speaking. Subjects of concern have been recorded in log.

Motion was made by Mr. Gellar, seconded by Mrs. McAteer and carried when all board members present voted in favor to approve the minutes of the meetings on May 8, May 10, May 15 and May 31, 2007. Mrs. Heine asked that the minutes of May 10th be amended: Page 5, paragraph 6: delete word "yearly".

RECOGNITION: <u>Valedictorian Class of 2007</u>: Jennifer Lashinsky. <u>Tri-Salutatorians Class of 2007</u>: <u>Sean Einhart, Christopher Peckholdt, Justin Turri</u>. <u>High Potential Students</u>: Jennifer Bendersky, Nicholas Calderone, Marco Chavez, Daniel Cohen, Caitlin Cosentino, Kristina Conste, Brooke DiPalma, Sean Farrell, Maeve Gorey, Jennifer LaBombard, A.J. Ladinsky, Cole Lugdon, Collin McGlion, Jenna Mercurio, Jamie Misegades, Nicole Moy, Craig Nelson, Scott Nelson, Nicholas Nicolosi, Sarah Novello, Casey Read, Ailsa Rotheram, Jake Salemo, Patrick Schuller, Danielle Siano, Kyle Small, and Brooke Somers. Teacher of the Year: Melissa Kennedy.

Motion was made by Mrs. Heine, seconded by Mrs. McAteer and carried when all board members present voted in favor to approve ADMINISTRATOR: TENURE APPOINTMENT: Louis M. Zocchia, Jr., Director of Personnel, effective September 1, 2007.

Motion was made by Mrs. Heine, seconded by Mrs. McAteer and carried when all board members present voted in favor to approve ADMINISTRATOR: PROBATIONARY APPOINTMENT: Joanne Huscilowitc, Director of Business, Family and Consumer Science, and Instructional Technology, effective July 1, 2007 to June 30, 2010, annual salary \$99,860, district-wide.

Motion was made by Mrs. McAteer, seconded by Mr. Gellar and carried when all board members present voted in favor to approve ADMINISTRATOR: PROBATIONARY APPOINTMENT: Vincent LaSorsa, Director of Mathematics, effective July 1, 2007 to June 30, 2010, annual salary \$86,081, district-wide.

Page 2 Regular Meeting June 14, 2007

Motion was made by Mrs. Bieselin, seconded by Mrs. McAteer and carried when all board members present voted in favor to approve ADMINISTRATOR: PROBATIONARY APPOINTMENT: Vincent Caravana, Middle School Assistant Principal, effective July 1, 2007 to June 30, 2010, annual salary \$81,453, Beach Street Middle School.

Motion was made by Mrs. Heine, seconded by Mr. Gellar and carried when all board members present voted in favor to approve ADMINISTRATOR: RESIGNATION: Stephen Harrison, Assistant Business Administrator, effective June 15, 2007.

Motion was made by Mrs. McAteer, seconded by Mrs. Bieselin and carried when all board members present voted in favor to approve ADMINISTRATOR: SALARY ADJUSTMENT: Zaphiria Gabriel, Director of Science, \$6,500 increase (additional responsibilities re: Technology Dept.).

Motion was made by Mrs. McAteer, seconded by Mrs. Bieselin and carried when all board members present voted in favor to approve TEACHING: TENURE APPOINTMENT, effective August 29, 2007: <u>English</u>: Maura Maynard, Beach Street Middle School.

Motion was made by Mr. Micucci, seconded by Mrs. McAteer and carried when all board members present voted in favor to approve TEACHING: TENURE APPOINTMENT, effective August 29, 2007: Guidance: Paulina Zarokostas, High School.

Motion was made by Mrs. Bieselin, seconded by Mr. Gellar and carried when all board members present voted in favor to approve TEACHING: TENURE APPOINTMENT, effective September 1, 2007: Music: Stephen Smith, Beach Street Middle School.

Motion was made by Mr. Micucci, seconded by Mrs. McAteer and carried when all board members present voted in favor to approve TEACHING: TENURE APPOINTMENT, effective September 2, 2007: <u>Art</u>: Timothy Van Wyen, Captree/High School.

Motion was made by Mrs. Heine, seconded by Mrs. McAteer and carried when all board members present voted in favor to approve TEACHING: TENURE APPOINTMENT, effective September 2, 2007: English: Edward Kemnitzer, High School.

Motion was made by Mr. Gellar, seconded by Mrs. McAteer and carried when all board members present voted in favor to approve TEACHING: TENURE APPOINTMENT, effective September 2, 2007: Foreign Language: Elena Condoleo, Udall Road Middle School.

Motion was made by Mrs. McAteer, seconded by Mrs. Heine and carried when all board members present voted in favor to approve TEACHING: TENURE APPOINTMENT, effective September 2, 2007: Foreign Language: Merritt Monck-Rowley, High School.

Motion was made by Mr. Micucci, seconded by Mrs. Heine and carried when all board members present voted in favor to <u>TABLE</u>: TEACHING: TENURE APPOINTMENT, effective September 2, 2007: Health: Nicole Perperis, Beach Street Middle School.

Page 3 Regular Meeting June 14, 2007

Motion was made by Mr. Micucci, seconded by Mrs. Bieselin and carried when all board members present voted in favor to approve TEACHING: TENURE APPOINTMENT, effective September 2, 2007: <u>Mathematics</u>: Danielle Griffin, High School.

Motion was made by Mrs. Bieselin, seconded by Mrs. McAteer and carried when all board members present voted in favor to approve TEACHING: TENURE APPOINTMENT, effective September 2, 2007: <u>Mathematics</u>: Louis Lu, Jr., Beach Street Middle School.

Motion was made by Mr. Micucci, seconded by Mrs. McAteer and carried when all board members present voted in favor to approve TEACHING: TENURE APPOINTMENT, effective September 2, 2007: Psychologist: Rebecca Silva, Captree School.

Motion was made by Mr. Micucci, seconded by Mrs. Bieselin and carried when all board members present voted in favor to approve TEACHING: TENURE APPOINTMENT, effective September 2, 2007: <u>Science</u>: Edward Gruszecki, High School.

Motion was made by Mr. Micucci, seconded by Mrs. Bieselin and carried when all board members present voted in favor to approve TEACHING: TENURE APPOINTMENT, effective September 2, 2007: <u>Science</u>: Brian Haldenwang, High School.

Motion was made by Mrs. McAteer, seconded by Mrs. Bieselin and carried when all board members present voted in favor to approve TEACHING: TENURE APPOINTMENT, effective September 2, 2007: <u>Science</u>: Eugenia Infantino, High School.

Motion was made by Mr. Micucci, seconded by Mrs. McAteer and carried when all board members present voted in favor to approve TEACHING: TENURE APPOINTMENT, effective September 2, 2007: <u>Science</u>: Jessica Picone, High School.

Motion was made by Mr. Micucci, seconded by Mrs. McAteer and carried when all board members present voted in favor to approve TEACHING: TENURE APPOINTMENT, effective September 2, 2007: <u>Social Studies</u>: David Moglia, High School.

Motion was made by Mrs. Bieselin, seconded by Mr. Micucci and carried when all board members present voted in favor to approve TEACHING: TENURE APPOINTMENT, effective September 2, 2007: <u>Social Worker</u>: Carrie Beth Russo, Bellew/Manetuck/Westbrook.

Motion was made by Mr. Micucci, seconded by Mrs. McAteer and carried when all board members present voted in favor to approve TEACHING: TENURE APPOINTMENT, effective September 2, 2007: <u>Special Education</u>: Jennifer Calvano, Bayview School.

Motion was made by Mrs. Bieselin, seconded by Mr. Micucci and carried when all board members present voted in favor to approve TEACHING: TENURE APPOINTMENT, effective September 2, 2007: <u>Special Education</u>: Nicole Delaney, High School.

Page 4 Regular Meeting June 14, 2007

Motion was made by Mrs. McAteer, seconded by Mr. Micucci and carried when all board members present voted in favor to approve TEACHING: TENURE APPOINTMENT, effective September 2, 2007: Speech: Michelle Bugliari, Bayview School.

Motion was made by Mr. Gellar, seconded by Mrs. McAteer and carried when all board members present voted in favor to approve TEACHING: TENURE APPOINTMENT, effective September 5, 2007: <u>Elementary</u>: Kerri lerardi, Manetuck, Kindergarten.

Motion was made by Mr. Gellar, seconded by Mr. Micucci and carried when all board members present voted in favor to approve TEACHING: TENURE APPOINTMENT, effective September 5, 2007: Elementary: Kurt Tummel, Manetuck, Grade 4.

Motion was made by Mrs. Bieselin, seconded by Mr. Micucci and carried when all board members present voted in favor to approve TEACHING: TENURE APPOINTMENT, effective September 5, 2007: <u>Elementary</u>: Maureen Umstatter, Captree, Grade 2.

Motion was made by Mrs. Bieselin, seconded by Mrs. McAteer and carried when all board members present voted in favor to approve TEACHING: TENURE APPOINTMENT, effective September 5, 2007: <u>Elementary</u>: Amy Wheeler-Stein, Beach Street, Grade 6.

Motion was made by Mr. Micucci, seconded by Mrs. Bieselin and carried when all board members present voted in favor to approve TEACHING: RESIGNATION: Vincent Caravana, English Teacher, effective June 30, 2007.

Motion was made by Mrs. Bieselin, seconded by Mrs. McAteer and carried when all board members present voted in favor to approve TEACHING: RESIGNATION: Vincent LaSorsa, Mathematics Teacher, effective June 30, 2007.

Motion was made by Mrs. Bieselin, seconded by Mrs. McAteer and carried when all board members present voted in favor to approve TEACHING: PROBATIONARY APPOINTMENT: Michele Bownes, Art Teacher, effective September 4, 2007 to September 3, 2010, Beach/Udall, Step 3⁴; replacing A. Brady.

Motion was made by Mrs. Heine, seconded by Mrs. McAteer and carried when all board members present voted in favor to approve TEACHING: PROBATIONARY APPOINTMENT: Paul Spinella, Elementary Teacher, effective September 5, 2006 to September 4, 2009, Captree, Grade 3, Step 3⁵ (correction to August 31, 2006 agenda).

Motion was made by Mr. Gellar, seconded by Mrs. McAteer and carried when all board members present voted in favor to approve TEACHING: PROBATIONARY APPOINTMENT: Krista Sexton, Elementary Teacher, effective September 4, 2007 to September 4, 2008, Westbrook, Grade 5, Step 34, replacing D. Napodano.

Motion was made by Mrs. McAteer, seconded by Mrs. Bieselin and carried when all board members present voted in favor to approve TEACHING: PROBATIONARY APPOINTMENT: Fran Coiro, Elementary Teacher, effective September 4, 2007 to September 4, 2009, Paul J. Bellew, Grade 4, Step 3³, replacing J. Downey-Barson.

Motion was made by Mr. Micucci, seconded by Mrs. McAteer and carried when all board members present voted in favor to approve TEACHING: PROBATIONARY APPOINTMENT: Barbara Krollage, English Teacher, effective September 4, 2007 to September 3, 2009, High School, Step 4⁴, replacing S. Pugliese.

Motion was made by Mrs. McAteer, seconded by Mr. Gellar and carried when all board members present voted in favor to approve TEACHING: PROBATIONARY APPOINTMENT: Marianne Cogliano, English Teacher, effective September 4, 2007 to September 3, 2010, High School, Step 3⁴, replacing V. Caravana.

Motion was made by Mr. Micucci, seconded by Mrs. McAteer and carried when all board members present voted in favor to approve TEACHING: PROBATIONARY APPOINTMENT: Vanessa Cabrera, ESL Teacher, effective September 4, 2007 to September 3, 2010, District-wide, Step 1⁴, replacing M. Fenter.

Motion was made by Mrs. Bieselin, seconded by Mrs. Heine and carried when all board members present voted in favor to approve TEACHING: PROBATIONARY APPOINTMENT: Andromache Baritis, Foreign Language Teacher, effective September 4, 2007 to September 3, 2010, High School, Step 12, replacing S. Scaffidi.

Motion was made by Mrs. McAteer, seconded by Mr. Micucci and carried when all board members present voted in favor to approve TEACHING: PROBATIONARY APPOINTMENT: Denise Radesky, Health Teacher, effective September 4, 2007 to September 3, 2010, High School, Step 1², new, budgeted position.

Motion was made by Mr. Micucci, seconded by Mrs. McAteer and carried when all board members present voted in favor to approve TEACHING: PROBATIONARY APPOINTMENT: Paul Bodnar, Mathematics Teacher, effective September 4, 2007 to January 25, 2010, High School, Step 2¹, replacing H. Schwartz.

Motion was made by Mr. Micucci, seconded by Mrs. Heine and carried when all board members present voted in favor to approve TEACHING: PROBATIONARY APPOINTMENT: Thomas Moran, Mathematics Teacher, effective September 4, 2007 to September 4, 2009, High School, Step 2¹, replacing V. LaSorsa.

Motion was made by Mr. Micucci, seconded by Mrs. Bieselin and carried when all board members present voted in favor to approve TEACHING: PROBATIONARY APPOINTMENT: Sharon Markgraf, Music Education Teacher, effective September 4, 2007 to September 3, 2010, Captree/Bayview, Step 1¹, replacing G. Pagano.

Page 6 Regular Meeting June 14, 2007

Motion was made by Mrs. Bieselin, seconded by Mrs. McAteer and carried when all board members present voted in favor to approve TEACHING: PROBATIONARY APPOINTMENT: Michelle Schroeder, Physical Education Teacher, effective September 4, 2007 to September 3, 2010, Udall Road, Step 11, replacing P. Lang.

Motion was made by Mrs. Bieselin, seconded by Mrs. McAteer and carried when all board members present voted in favor to approve TEACHING: PROBATIONARY APPOINTMENT: Brian Daniels, Science Teacher, effective September 4, 2007 to September 3, 2010, High School, Step 2⁴, replacing J. Albert.

Motion was made by Mr. Micucci, seconded by Mr. Gellar and carried when all board members present voted in favor to approve TEACHING: PROBATIONARY APPOINTMENT: Frank Rapczyk, Science Teacher, effective September 4, 2007 to September 14, 2009, High School, Step 2⁴, replacing R. Torre.

Motion was made by Mr. Gellar, seconded by Mrs. Bieselin and carried when all board members present voted in favor to approve TEACHING: PROBATIONARY APPOINTMENT: Alissa Thorman, Special Education Teacher, effective September 4, 2007 to September 3, 2010, Westbrook, Step 2⁴, replacing P. Troiano.

Motion was made by Mrs. Bieselin, seconded by Mr. Micucci and carried when all board members present voted in favor to approve TEACHING: PROBATIONARY APPOINTMENT: Maureen Sanchez, Special Education Teacher, effective September 4, 2007 to September 3, 2010, St. John's, Step 2⁴, new position due to change in federal regulations.

Motion was made by Mrs. Heine, seconded by Mrs. Bieselin and carried when all board members present voted in favor to approve TEACHING: PROBATIONARY APPOINTMENT: Erin Wallace, Special Education Teacher, effective September 4, 2007 to September 3, 2010, St. John's, Step 14, new position due to change in federal regulations.

Motion was made by Mr. Gellar, seconded by Mrs. McAteer and carried when all board members present voted in favor to approve TEACHING: PROBATIONARY APPOINTMENT: Georgiana Jaycox-Killoran, Special Education Teacher, effective September 4, 2007 to September 3, 2010, St. John's, Step 2⁴, new position due to change in federal regulations.

Motion was made by Mrs. Bieselin, seconded by Mr. Micucci and carried when all board members present voted in favor to approve TEACHING: PROBATIONARY APPOINTMENT: Sierra Mott, Special Education Teacher, effective September 4, 2007 to September 3, 2010, St. John's, Step 2⁴, new position due to change in federal regulations.

Motion was made by Mr. Gellar, seconded by Mrs. McAteer and carried when all board members present voted in favor to approve TEACHING: PROBATIONARY APPOINTMENT: Robert Manca, Technology Teacher, effective September 4, 2007 to September 3, 2010, High School/Beach, Step 5⁴, replacing J. Zuhoski.

Page 7 Regular Meeting June 14, 2007

Motion was made by Mr. Gellar, seconded by Mrs. Heine and carried when all board members present voted in favor to approve TEACHING: REGULAR SUBSTITUTE APPOINTMENT: Paige Fogarty, Elementary Teacher, effective September 4, 2007 to June 30, 2008, Oquenock, Kindergarten, Step 2⁴, replacing A. Davis.

Motion was made by Mrs. Bieselin, seconded by Mrs. McAteer and carried when all board members present voted in favor to approve TEACHING: REGULAR SUBSTITUTE APPOINTMENT: Jeremy Garritano, Elementary Teacher, effective September 4, 2007 to June 30, 2008, Bayview Grade 1, Step 14, replacing A. DiVita.

Motion was made by Mr. Micucci, seconded by Mrs. McAteer and carried when all board members present voted in favor to approve TEACHING: REGULAR SUBSTITUTE APPOINTMENT: Jennifer Greenman, Elementary Teacher, effective September 4, 2007 to June 30, 2008, Westbrook, Kindergarten, Step 1², replacing J. Renganeschi.

Motion was made by Mr. Gellar, seconded by Mrs. Bieselin and carried when all board members present voted in favor to approve TEACHING: REGULAR SUBSTITUTE APPOINTMENT: Jennifer Szewczyk, Elementary Teacher, effective September 4, 2007 to June 30, 2008, Bayview Grade 4, Step 2¹, replacing C. Carlson.

Motion was made by Mrs. McAteer, seconded by Mr. Gellar and carried when all board members present voted in favor to approve TEACHING: REGULAR SUBSTITUTE APPOINTMENT: Karen Tomlinson, Elementary Teacher, effective September 4, 2007 to June 30, 2008, Westbrook, Kindergarten, Step 2², replacing J. Dellafranca.

Motion was made by Mrs. Bieselin, seconded by Mrs. McAteer and carried when all board members present voted in favor to approve TEACHING: REGULAR SUBSTITUTE APPOINTMENT: Devon Podesta, Social Worker, effective September 4, 2007 to June 30, 2008, High School, Step 2⁴, replacing D. Morgan.

Motion was made by Mrs. Heine, seconded by Mrs. McAteer and carried when all board members present voted in favor to approve TEACHING: CHILD BEARING LEAVE OF ABSENCE (paid): Teresa Stecker, Psychologist, effective May 15, 2007, Udall.

Motion was made by Mrs. Bieselin, seconded by Mr. Micucci and carried when all board members present voted in favor to approve TEACHING: CHILD BEARING LEAVE OF ABSENCE (paid): Christine Wittneben, Elementary Teacher, effective May 21, 2007, Manetuck, Grade 2.

Motion was made by Mrs. McAteer, seconded by Mr. Gellar and carried when all board members present voted in favor to approve TEACHING: CHILD BEARING LEAVE OF ABSENCE (paid): Kimberly Sviba-DeDora, Science Teacher, effective May 21, 2007, Udall.

Motion was made by Mrs. McAteer, seconded by Mrs. Heine and carried when all board members present voted in favor to approve TEACHING: CHILD BEARING LEAVE OF ABSENCE (paid): Jaymee Gagliardi, Elementary Teacher, effective May 31, 2007, Udall, Grade 6.

Motion was made by Mrs. Bieselin, seconded by Mrs. McAteer and carried when all board members present voted in favor to approve TEACHING: CHILD BEARING LEAVE OF ABSENCE (paid): Linda Marino, Art Teacher, effective June 4, 2007, High School.

Motion was made by Mrs. Heine, seconded by Mrs. McAteer and carried when all board members present voted in favor to approve TEACHING: CHILD BEARING LEAVE OF ABSENCE (paid): Kristen Fawess, Elementary Teacher, effective June 11, 2007, Paul J. Bellew, Grade 5.

Motion was made by Mr. Micucci, seconded by Mrs. Bieselin and carried when all board members present voted in favor to approve TEACHING: CHILD REARING LEAVE OF ABSENCE (unpaid) (Pursuant to the Family and Medical Leave Act of 1993—12 weeks continuous medical coverage): Dawn DiVisconti, English Teacher, effective June 11, 2007 to June 22, 2007, High School, currently on child-bearing leave.

Motion was made by Mr. Gellar, seconded by Mrs. McAteer and carried when all board members present voted in favor to approve TEACHING: CHILD REARING LEAVE OF ABSENCE (unpaid): Dawn DiVisconti, English Teacher, effective September 1, 2007 to June 30, 2008, High School.

Motion was made by Mr. Micucci, seconded by Mrs. Bieselin and carried when all board members present voted in favor to approve TEACHING ASSISTANTS: TENURE APPOINTMENTS, effective September 9, 2007: Paulette Brady, Udall Road MS; Donna Brogan, Beach Street MS; Mary Ann Burrows, Captree; Linda Casciola, Bayview; Maureen Caulfield, Bayview; Linda Cuozzo, Captree; Stella Dempsey, Manetuck; Denise DiLevo, Bayview; Debra DiPalma, Captree; Louise DiStefano, Westbrook; Linda Falsetta, Oquenock; Linda Flandina, Bayview; Angela Frammosa, Westbrook; Claudia Kavitt, Manetuck; Mary Kinsley, Udall Road MS; Joanne LaDuca, Bayview; Josephine Lombino, Oquenock; Catherine LoPresti, Oquenock; Anne Marie McGuire, Udall Road MS; Marie McNamee, H.S.; Joann Niesen, Captree; Donna Palminteri, Beach Street MS; Patricia Paolicelli, High School; Lori Pastore, Beach Street MS; Marcelin Pechin, High School; Sandra Romaka, Paul J. Bellew; Karen Sessa, Manetuck; Joann Sgueglia, Paul J. Bellew; Francine Simone, Westbrook; Lisa Sluszka, Captree; Ellen Thalhamer, High School.

Motion was made by Mrs. McAteer, seconded by Mr. Micucci and carried when all board members present voted in favor to approve CLASSIFIED CIVIL SERVICE: RETIREMENT: Carolyn Albanese, Senior Clerk Typist, effective June 29, 2007.

Motion was made by Mrs. Heine, seconded by Mr. Micucci and carried when all board members present voted in favor to approve CLASSIFIED CIVIL SERVICE: SUBSTITUTE CUSTODIAL WORKER (\$9.75/HR): *Tracy Rodriquez, effective May 10, 2007.

Motion was made by Mrs. McAteer, seconded by Mrs. Bieselin and carried when all board members present voted in favor to approve OTHER: SUBSTITUTE TEACHERS (\$105 per diem): Ronald Ardito, effective September 5, 2007, *student teacher;* *Joseph Bahm, effective May 16, 2007, *student teacher;* Elizabeth Brennan, effective May 3, 2007; *Danamarie Calabrese, effective September 5, 2007, *student teacher,* Brian Rodgers, effective May 15, 2007; *Donna DeCristofalo, effective September 5, 2007, *student*

Substitute Teachers – continued

teacher; *James Esposito, effective September 5, 2007, student teacher; Nicole Ingrassia, effective September 5, 2007, student teacher, Gina Lang, effective September 5, 2007, student teacher, *Timothy Lowe, effective September 5, 2007, student teacher, *Kimberly Mason, effective May 14, 2007; *Stepanka McCabe, effective September 5, 2007, student teacher; *Gregory McCoy, effective September 5, 2007, student teacher; *Megan Piccininni, effective September 5, 2007, student teacher; *Christina Stark, effective September 5, 2007, student teacher.

Motion was made by Mr. Micucci, seconded by Mrs. McAteer and carried when all board members present voted in favor to approve OTHER: 2007 FALL HIGH SCHOOL COACHES:

<u>Football</u>: Tim Horan, Varsity Head Coach; Steve Mileti, Asst. Varsity Coach; Anthony Yuli, Asst. Varsity Coach; Steve Lenowicz, Head JV Coach; Nick LaGiglia, Asst. JV Coach; Dennis Montalto, Freshman Coach; Shawn Rush, Asst. Freshman Coach.

<u>Girls Soccer</u>: Deborah Colvell, Head Varsity Coach; Nick Grieco, Asst. Varsity Coach; Jim Beuther, JV Coach; Nicole Herzog, JV 2 Coach.

<u>Boys Soccer</u>: Ed Pieron, Head Varsity Coach; Brian Cameron, Asst. Varsity Coach; Scott Key, JV Coach; Tim Van Wyen, JV2 Coach.

Girls Swimming: Robert Kollar, Varsity Coach; KristiLee Schubert, Asst. Varsity Coach.

Girls Gymnastics: Karyn Storan, Varsity Coach; Vanessa Lillis, Asst. Varsity Coach.

Girls Tennis: Kevin Lewis, Varsity Coach; Norm Wingert, JV Coach.

<u>Field Hockey</u>: Josephine Hassett, Varsity Coach; Joanne Orehosky, Asst. Varsity Coach; Michelle Schroeder, JV Coach.

Cross Country: Christophe Kaigh, Boys Varsity Coach; Michelle Broderick, Girls Varsity Coach.

Boys Volleyball: Vincent Cicero, Varsity Coach; Tom Howard, JV Coach.

Girls Volleyball: Jim Klimkowski, Varsity Coach; Natalee Rubcewich, JV Coach.

Golf: George Botsch, Varsity Coach; George Gagliardi, JV Coach.

Kickline: Erica Gross, Varsity Coach.

<u>Cheerleading</u>: Jennifer Shelorke, Varsity Coach; Arianna Breitfeller/Megan McCarthy, JV Coach; MariKate Cavanagh, JV9 Coach.

Motion was made by Mrs. McAteer, seconded by Mr. Micucci and carried when all board members present voted in favor to approve OTHER: 2007 FALL MIDDLE SCHOOL COACHES:

<u>Football</u>: Phil Kane, Head 7-8 Udall Coach; Shanan Mauro, Asst. 7-8 Udall Coach; Vincent Luvera, Head 7-8 Beach Coach; John Lavery, Asst. 7-8 Beach Coach.

<u>Girls Soccer</u>: Brian Dieumegard, 7-8 Udall Coach; Colleen Reilly, 7-8 Beach Coach.

Boys Soccer: Dennis Mazzalonga, 7-8 Udall Coach; Jeremy Robertson, 7-8 Beach Coach.

<u>Cross Country</u>: Tim Bauernfeind, Udall Boys & Girls Coach; Ed Aromando, Beach Boys & Girls Coach.

Tennis: Thomas Loudon, Girls 7-8 Udall/Beach Coach.

Cheerleading: Dina Barone, Udall 7-8 Coach; Danielle Peterson, Beach 7-8 Coach.

Mrs. Heine commented that coaches should give consideration to all students on their teams, and give all team members the opportunity to play.

Motion was made by Mrs. Heine, seconded by Mrs. McAteer and carried when all board members present voted in favor to approve Curriculum Development Projects, 2007-08: ELA Elementary Curriculum Map – grade 2, ELA Elementary Curriculum Map – grade 3, Fashion Marketing, Curriculum Map for Grammar and Research Instruction, Journalism, Dance Company Blue and Gold, Studio Dance II, Integrated Algebra Scope and Sequence, Biology Laboratory Manual, Biotech Push-in Curriculum, Forensics Laboratory Manual, Theory of Relativity and Do Now Manual – Activities for Speaking and Writing.

Motion was made by Mrs. Bieselin, seconded by Mrs. McAteer and carried when all board members present voted in favor to approve completed curriculum projects, 2006-07: World Languages – ASL Curriculum Guide for Checkpoint A and Fine Arts – Dance Studio.

Motion was made by Mrs. McAteer, seconded by Mrs. Bieselin and carried when all board members present voted in favor to approve new secondary course offerings: Intermediate Methods of Research, Advanced Methods of Research, Intermediate Science Research and Advanced Science Research.

Motion was made by Mr. Gellar, seconded by Mrs. Bieselin and carried when all board members present voted in favor to approve Science textbook adoptions: Grades 1-4: MacMillan McGraw Hill, 2008 edition and Grades 5-6: Pearson Scott-Foresman, 2008 diamond edition.

Mrs. Heine reported on the Finance Committee that met on 6/12. No meetings were held for: Policy Committee, School Board/Student Liaison Committee, Public Relations Committee. Mr. Gellar reported on Buildings and Grounds Committee meeting of 6/12. Mrs. McAteer reported on Committee on Special Education/Preschool Special Education recommendations re: classification/placement/I.E.P. modifications of students as delineated: CSE/Sub CSE ID#: 5611, 5607, 5992, 4025, 5911, 5898, 5705, 4055, 5694, 4940, 5819, 3139, 4992, 2890, 3193, 6115, 2048, 3830, 3186, 4533, 5212, 6403, 3038, 3189, 4896, 2730, 3009, 3156, 3729, 3418, 2785, 6385, 3820, 5829, 4334, 5284, 5850, 4591, 5540, 5511, 5295, 5598, 2614, 5418, 5714, 5854, 4171, 5604, 6311, 2469, 4211, 5831, 6068, 6144, 2531, 6387, 6402, 5832, 3974, 2778, 2942, 2581, 3088, 3453, 2486, 5910, 5824, 4734, 3396, 3016; CPSE ID#: 2616, 6359, 6406, 6207, 6129, 6154, 6100, 6291, 5781, 6409, 6389, 2617, 6273, 5871, 5962, 6033, 6228, 6164, 6229, 6257, 6095. Mrs. Bieselin reported on Health and Wellness Committee meeting on 5/30.

The Treasurer's Report for April was presented. General Fund beginning book balance was \$35,313,562.34 and ending book balance was \$29,089,359.20.

Motion was made by Mrs. McAteer, seconded by Mrs. Bieselin and carried when all board members present voted in favor to approve budget transfers, as recommended by Finance Committee.

Motion was made by Mrs. Heine, seconded by Mr. Micucci and carried when all board members present voted in favor to approve resolution, re: budget increase for donations: WHEREAS, the West Islip Union Free School District is in receipt of donated funds in the amount of \$72,256.45

Page 11 Regular Meeting June 14, 2007

which have been donated for the purpose of purchasing supplies and programs for the benefit of the students of the West Islip Schools, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Education hereby authorizers the appropriation budget for the 2006-07 school year to be increased by \$72,256.45 to \$92,807,462.45.

Motion was made by Mrs. Bieselin, seconded by Mr. Gellar and carried when all board members present voted in favor to approve resolution, re: reserve funds: BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Education hereby authorizes funding for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2007 from Unappropriated Fund Balance as follows: To the Worker's Compensation Reserve an amount not to exceed \$2,000,000; to the Unemployment Reserve an amount not to exceed \$2,000,000; to the Reserve for Employee Retirement System an amount not to exceed \$2,000,000; to the Reserve for Employee Benefits and Accrued Liabilities an amount not to exceed \$2,000,000.

Motion was made by Mr. Micucci, seconded by Mrs. McAteer and carried when all board members present voted in favor to approve resolution: Engagement Letter: WHEREAS, the Finance Committee of the School Board has reviewed the engagement letter for R.S. Abrams & Co. LLP, to provide external audit services for the 2007-08 school year for the fee of \$43,900, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Education authorizes the School Board President, George Smith, to sign said engagement letter on behalf of the School Board.

Motion was made by Mr. Micucci, seconded by Mrs. McAteer and carried when all board members present voted in favor to approve resolution: Engagement Letter: WHEREAS, the Finance Committee of the School Board has reviewed the engagement letter for Callaghan Nawrocki LLP, to provide internal audit services for the 2007-08 school year for the fee of \$42,000, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Education authorizes the School Board President, George Smith, to sign said engagement letter on behalf of the School Board.

Motion was made by Mrs. Bieselin, seconded by Mrs. McAteer and carried when all board members present voted in favor to approve donations, with thanks: from the West Islip Coaches Association, \$6,474.10 for showcase; from Mrs. Katherine Hoak, darkroom equipment \$1114.49; from Target for Manetuck School \$808.73; and from Mr. & Mrs. Rick Heine \$3500 for printing and binding of literary magazine for Beach Street MS.

Motion was made by Mrs. Heine, seconded by Mr. Micucci and carried when all board members present voted in favor to approve the following Health Service contracts with West Islip UFSD: Smithtown CSD (Smithtown Christian) 4 students @ \$643.58 = \$2,574.32; Bay Shore UFSD (St. Peter's by the Sea & St. Patrick's Schools) 16 students @ \$618.33 = \$9,893.28.

Motion was made by Mrs. Bieselin, seconded by Mrs. McAteer and carried when all board members present voted in favor to approve the following tuition charges for foster care student: Longwood Central School District, 1 student @ \$41,693.86.

Page 12 Regular Meeting June 14, 2007

Motion was made by Mr. Micucci, seconded by Mrs. Heine and carried when all board members present voted in favor to approve the following bids: Sheet Music and Instructional Material awarded to National Discount Music; Printing of District Newsletter and Adult Education brochure awarded to Port Litho. Printing of Budget brochure, calendar and graduation newsletter awarded to Tobay Printing. Refuse Removal awarded to Winter's Brothers Recycling Corp. School Bus Transportation awarded to Suffolk Transit Service, Inc.

Motion was made by Mrs. Bieselin, seconded by Mrs. Heine and carried when all board members present voted in favor to approve RFP (Request for Proposal) – Suffolk Transit Service, Inc. – school bus transportation.

Motion was made by Mrs. Heine, seconded by Mr. Micucci and carried when all board members present voted in favor to approve West Islip Secretaries' Association Memorandum of Agreement, July 1, 2006 – June 30, 2009.

"An Invitation to the Public" was held, with thirteen residents speaking. Subjects of concern have been recorded in the log.

Motion was made by Mr. Micucci, seconded by Mrs. McAteer and carried when all board members present voted in favor to adjourn to Executive Session at 10:56 PM for the purpose of discussing personnel, negotiations and/or litigation.

Meeting reconvened at 11:59 PM on motion made by Mrs. McAteer, seconded by Mrs. Bieselin and carried when all board members present voted in favor. Motion was made by Mrs. Bieselin, seconded by Mrs. McAteer and carried when all board members present voted in favor to suspend rules, and extend curfew. Motion was made by Mrs. Heine, seconded by Mrs. McAteer and carried when all board members present voted in favor to adjourn to Executive Session at 11:59 PM. Motion was made by Mr. Micucci, seconded by Mrs. McAteer and carried when all board members present voted in favor to reconvene at 12:05 AM. Motion was made by Mr. Micucci, seconded by Mrs. Bieselin and carried when all board members present voted in favor to adjourn the meeting at 12:06 AM.

Respectfully submitted by

Carolyn J. Cross District Clerk

All correspondence, reports or related materials referred to in these minutes are on file in the District Office.